
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair 
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on June 26, 2018, at 9:00 a.m., in the 
Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

9:00 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Jeremy Benson, Kittson County Soil & Water Conservation District – Two Rivers One Watershed

One Plan Memorandum of Agreement 

9:15 Consent Agenda 
1. June 12, 2018 Board Proceedings
2. Grant Agreement Amendment (2017 SSTS Upgrade #2)
3. Eligibility Worker Hire – Social Services
4. Lutheran Social Services – Group Respite Program Grant Application – Letter of Support

9:20 Department Reports 
1. Emergency Management Director

a. Oath of Loyalty
2. Highway Department

a. Bridge Bonding Resolution
b. Final Payment – D.W. Mechanical

9:30 Committee Reports 
1. Building Committee

a. Courthouse Space Utilization Study

9:45 County Board Items 
1. 2018 Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes
2. Commissioner Committee Reports

10:30 Unfinished Business 

10:30 Adjourn 

*Limited to five minutes

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Kittson County SWCD 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Two Rivers One Watershed One Plan Memorandum of  
Agreement (MOA) 

Presenter:  Jeremy Benson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached MOA, involving Kittson County, Kittson SWCD, Roseau County, 
Roseau SWCD, and the Two Rivers Watershed District. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Page 1 of 13 

 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
 

This agreement (Agreement) is made and entered into by and between: 
The Counties of Kittson and Roseau by and through their respective County Board of Commissioners, and  
The Kittson and Roseau Soil and Water Conservation Districts, by and through their respective Soil and 
Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors, and  
The Two Rivers Watershed Districts, by and through their respective Board of Managers; 
Collectively referred to as the “Parties.” 
 

WHEREAS, the Counties of this Agreement are political subdivisions of the State of Minnesota, with authority to 
carry out environmental programs and land use controls, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 375 and as 
otherwise provided by law; and 

WHEREAS, the Soil and Water Conservation Districts (SWCDs) of this Agreement are political subdivisions of the 
State of Minnesota, with statutory authority to carry out erosion control and other soil and water conservation 
programs, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103C and as otherwise provided by law; and 

WHEREAS, the Watershed Districts of this Agreement are political subdivisions of the State of Minnesota, with 
statutory authority to carry out conservation of the natural resources of the state by land use controls, flood 
control, and other conservation projects for the protection of the public health and welfare and the provident use 
of the natural resources, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapters 103B, 103D and as otherwise provided by law; 
and 

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement have a common interest and statutory authority to prepare, adopt, and 
assure implementation of a comprehensive watershed management plan in Joe River/Two Rivers Watershed 
District Planning Area to conserve soil and water resources through the implementation of practices, programs, 
and regulatory controls that effectively control or prevent erosion, sedimentation, siltation and related pollution 
in order to preserve natural resources, ensure continued soil productivity, protect water quality, reduce damages 
caused by floods, preserve wildlife, protect the tax base, and protect public lands and waters; and 

WHEREAS, with matters that relate to coordination of water management authorities pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes Chapters 103B, 103C, and 103D with public drainage systems pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 
103E, this Agreement does not change the rights or obligations of the public drainage system authorities. 

WHEREAS, the Parties have formed this Agreement for the specific goal of developing a plan pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes § 103B.801, Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning, also known as One 
Watershed, One Plan.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. Purpose: The Parties to this Agreement recognize the importance of partnerships to plan and implement 
protection and restoration efforts for the Joe River/Two Rivers Watersheds District Planning Area. The 
purpose of this Agreement is to collectively develop and adopt, as local government units, a coordinated 



Page 2 of 13 

 

watershed management plan for implementation per the provisions of the Plan.  Parties signing this 
agreement will be collectively referred to as the Joe River & Two Rivers Planning Group.  

2. Term: This Agreement is effective upon signature of all Parties in consideration of the Board of Water and 
Soil Resources (BWSR) Operating Procedures for One Watershed, One Plan; and will remain in effect until 
adoption of the plan by all parties, unless canceled according to the provisions of this Agreement or 
earlier terminated by law.  

3. Adding Additional Parties: A qualifying party desiring to become a member of this Agreement shall 
indicate its intent by adoption of a board resolution prior. The party will agree to abide by the terms and 
conditions of the Agreement; including but not limited to the bylaws, policies and procedures adopted by 
the Policy Committee.  

4. Withdrawal of Parties:  A party desiring to leave the membership of this Agreement shall indicate its 
intent in writing to the Policy Committee in the form of an official board resolution.  Notice must be made 
at least 30 days in advance of leaving the Agreement. 

5. General Provisions: 

a. Compliance with Laws/Standards: The Parties agree to abide by all federal, state, and local laws; 
statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations now in effect or hereafter adopted pertaining to this 
Agreement or to the facilities, programs, and staff for which the Agreement is responsible. 

b. Indemnification:  Each party to this Agreement shall be liable for the acts of its officers, 
employees or agents and the results thereof to the extent authorized or limited by law and shall 
not be responsible for the acts of any other party, its officers, employees or agents.  The 
provisions of the Municipal Tort Claims Act, Minnesota Statute Chapter 466 and other applicable 
laws govern liability of the Parties.  To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the Parties, 
their respective officers, employees, and agents pursuant to this Agreement are intended to be 
and shall be construed as a “cooperative activity.” It is the intent of the Parties that they shall be 
deemed a “single governmental unit” for the purpose of liability, as set forth in Minnesota 
Statutes § 471.59, subd. 1a(a). For purposes of Minnesota Statutes § 471.59, subd. 1a(a) it is the 
intent of each party that this Agreement does not create any liability or exposure of one party for 
the acts or omissions of any other party. 

c. Records Retention and Data Practices:  The Parties agree that records created pursuant to the 
terms of this Agreement will be retained in a manner that meets their respective entity’s records 
retention schedules that have been reviewed and approved by the State in accordance with 
Minnesota Statutes § 138.17. The Parties further agree that records prepared or maintained in 
furtherance of the agreement shall be subject to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act. 
At the time this agreement expires, all records will be turned over to the Kittson Soil and Water 
Conservation District for continued retention. 

d. Timeliness:  The Parties agree to perform obligations under this Agreement in a timely manner 
and keep each other informed about any delays that may occur. 



Page 3 of 13 

 

e. Extension: The Parties may extend the termination date of this Agreement upon agreement by all 
Parties.    

6. Administration: 

a. Establishment of Committees for Development of the Plan.  The Parties agree to designate one 
representative, who must be an elected or appointed member of the governing board, to a Policy 
Committee for development of the watershed-based plan and may appoint one or more technical 
representatives to an Advisory Committee for development of the plan in consideration of the 
BWSR Operating Procedures for One Watershed, One Plan.   

i. The Policy Committee will meet as needed to decide on the content of the plan, serve as a 
liaison to their respective boards, and act on behalf of their Board.  Each representative 
shall have one vote.   

ii. Each governing board may choose one alternate to serve on the Policy Committee as 
needed in the absence of the designated member.   

iii. The Policy Committee will establish bylaws by December 31st, 2018 to describe the 
functions and operations of the committee(s).   

iv. The Advisory Committee will meet monthly or as needed to assist and provide technical 
support and make recommendations to the Policy Committee on the development and 
content of the plan. Members of the Advisory Committee may not be a current board 
member of any of the Parties. 

b. Submittal of the Plan. The Policy Committee will recommend the plan to the Parties of this 
agreement. The Policy Committee will be responsible for initiating a formal review process for the 
watershed-based plan conforming to Minnesota Statutes Chapters 103B and 103D, including 
public hearings. Upon completion of local review and comment, and approval of the plan for 
submittal by each party, the Policy Committee will submit the watershed-based plan jointly to 
BWSR for review and approval.     

c. Adoption of the Plan.  The Parties agree to adopt and begin implementation of the plan within 
120 days of receiving notice of state approval, and provide notice of plan adoption pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes Chapters 103B and 103D. 

 

7. Fiscal Agent: Kittson Soil and Water Conservation District will act as the fiscal agent for the purposes of 
this Agreement and agrees to: 

a. Accept all responsibilities associated with the implementation of the BWSR grant agreement for 
developing a watershed-based plan. 

b. Perform financial transactions as part of grant agreement and contract implementation. 



Page 4 of 13 

 

c. Annually provide a full and complete audit report. 

d. Provide the Policy Committee with the records necessary to describe the financial condition of the 
BWSR grant agreement. 

e. Retain fiscal records consistent with the agent’s records retention schedule until termination of 
the agreement and at that time records will be turned over to Kittson Soil and Water 
Conservation District.  

8. Grant Administration: Kittson Soil and Water Conservation District will act as the grant administrator for 
the purposes of this Agreement and agrees to provide the following services:    

a. Accept all day-to-day responsibilities associated with the implementation of the BWSR grant 
agreement for developing a watershed-based plan, including being the primary BWSR contact for 
the One Watershed, One Plan Grant Agreement and being responsible for BWSR reporting 
requirements associated with the grant agreement.  

b. Provide the Policy Committee with the records necessary to describe the planning condition of 
the BWSR grant agreement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 13 

 

9. Authorized Representatives:  The following persons will be the primary contacts for all matters 
concerning this Agreement: 

Roseau County     
Jeff Pelowski or successor  
County Coordinator    
606 5th Ave SW, Room 131 
Roseau, Minnesota 56751 
218-463-4248 
218-463-3750 
jeff.pelowski@co.roseau.mn.us 
 
 
Kittson County     
Eric Christensen or successor  
County Administrator  
410 5th Street South 
Suite 208 
Hallock, MN 56728 
218-843-2670 
echristensen@co.kittson.mn.us 
 
 
Kittson Soil and Water Conservation District 
Jamie Osowski or successor 
District Manager 
410 5th Street South 
Suite 106 
Hallock, MN 56728 
218-843-2619 Ext. 3 
jamie.osowski@mn.nacdnet.net 
 
 
Roseau Soil and Water Conservation District 
Scott Johnson or successor 
District Manager 
502 7th Street SW 
Suite 5 
Roseau, MN 56751 
218-463-1903 
scott.johnson@roseau.mnswcd.org 
 

Two Rivers Watershed District 
Dan Money or successor 
410 5th Street South  
Suite 112 
Hallock, MN 56728 
218-843-3333 
dan.money@tworiverswd.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

mailto:pelowski@co.roseau.mn.us
mailto:echristensen@co.kittson.mn.us
mailto:jamie.osowski@mn.nacdnet.net
mailto:scott.johnson@roseau.mnswcd.org
mailto:dan.money@tworiverswd.com


Page 1 of 13 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.   

PARTNER: Roseau County 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 
 Board Chair     Date 
 
 
 
BY: ______________________________________________ 
 District Manager/Administrator   Date 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 13 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.   

PARTNER: Kittson County 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 
 Board Chair     Date 
 
 
 
BY: ______________________________________________ 
 District Manager/Administrator   Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 13 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.   

PARTNER:  Kittson Soil and Water Conservation District 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 
 Board Chair     Date 
 
 
 
BY: ______________________________________________ 
 District Manager/Administrator   Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



Page 4 of 13 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.   

PARTNER:  Roseau Soil and Water Conservation District 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 
 Board Chair     Date 
 
 
 
BY: ______________________________________________ 
 District Manager/Administrator   Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 5 of 13 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.   

PARTNER:  Two Rivers Watershed District 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 
 Board Chair     Date 
 
 
 
BY: ______________________________________________ 
 District Manager/Administrator   Date 
 
 
 

 

 

 



Page 6 of 13 

 

Attachment A 

 

 



Page 7 of 13 

 

Attachment B 

Scope of Services Provided by the 

Two Rivers Watershed District 

The Two Rivers Watershed District will have the following duties: 

1. Assist with data compilation, meeting facilitation, and plan writing 
 

2. Assist with coordination of Policy Committee meetings, including: 
 

a. Provide advance notice of meetings; 
b. Prepare and distribute the Agenda and related materials; 
c. Prepare and distribute Policy Committee Minutes; 
d. Maintain all records and documentation of the Policy Committee; 
e. Provide public notices to the counties and watershed district for publication; and 
f. Gather public comments from public hearing and prepare for submittal. 

 
3. Assist with coordination of Advisory Committee meetings, including the technical and citizen 

subcommittees, including: 
a. Provide advance notice of meetings; 
b. Prepare and Distribute the Agenda and related materials; 
c. Prepare and Distribute Minutes; and 
d. Maintain all records and documentation of the committees. 

 
4. Assist with coordination of public meetings as required by Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103B and 

103D as part of the formal review process for the watershed-based plan, including: 
a. Provide advance notice of meetings; 
b. Provide meeting logistics including: date, time, location, tech needs, presenters refreshments, 

etc.; 
c. Prepare and Distribute the Agenda and related materials; 
d. Prepare and Distribute Minutes. 

 
5. Assist in maintaining all records and documentation of the committees. 

 
6. Assist with the administration of the grant with BWSR for the purposes of developing a watershed-

based plan, including, process oversight, consistent planning and update meetings with BWSR staff, 
and overall coordination of the process. 

 
7. Upon review and approval by the Policy Committee, assist with establishing and managing contracted 

services for above mentioned services.  
 



Page 8 of 13 

 

 

Scope of Services Provided by the 

Roseau Soil and Water Conservation District 

The Roseau Soil and Water Conservation District will have the following duties: 

1. Assist with data compilation, meeting facilitation, and plan writing. 
 

2. Assist with coordination of Policy Committee meetings, including: 
a. Provide advance notice of meetings; 
b. Prepare and distribute the Agenda and related materials; 
c. Prepare and distribute Policy Committee Minutes; 
d. Maintain all records and documentation of the Policy Committee; 
e. Provide public notices to the counties and watershed district for publication; and 
f. Gather public comments from public hearing and prepare for submittal. 

 
3. Assist with coordination of Advisory Committee meetings, including the technical and citizen 

subcommittees, including: 
a. Provide advance notice of meetings; 
b. Prepare and Distribute the Agenda and related materials; 
c. Prepare and Distribute Minutes; and 
d. Maintain all records and documentation of the committees. 

 
4. Assist with coordination of public meetings as required by Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103B and 103D as 

part of the formal review process for the watershed-based plan, including: 
a. Provide advance notice of meetings; 
b. Provide meeting logistics including: date, time, location, tech needs, presenters refreshments, 

etc.; 
c. Prepare and Distribute the Agenda and related materials; 
d. Prepare and Distribute Minutes; and 
e. Maintain all records and documentation of the committees 

 
5. Assist in maintaining all records and documentation of the committees. 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: June 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
June 12, 2018 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the June 12, 2018 Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
June 12, 2018 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the City of 
Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, June 12, 2018. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
The meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Glenda Phillipe, Roger Falk, Jack Swanson 
Russell Walker, and Mark Foldesi.  Others present were Jeff Pelowski, Brian Ketring, Joleen Kezar, 
Martie Monsrud, Kathy Jenson, Sue Grafstrom, Jim Atkinson and Myles Hogenson. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  
Application for a temporary liquor license and the upcoming County-Owned Land Sale were added 
to the County Board Items, and approval to purchase replacement equipment for the Highway 
Department was added to Department Reports. A motion to approve the amended Agenda was 
made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Coordinator Pelowski mentioned that the District AMC meeting is Thursday, June 14th in Ada.   
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried 
unanimously to approve the payment of the following warrants (#’s: 137508 to 137646): 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 5/24/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 BERGSTROM ELECTRIC INC  11,566.00 
 13 Payments less than 2,000.00  8,270.07 

Final Total:  19,836.07 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 5/24/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 1 Payment less than 2,000.00  477.00 

Final Total:  477.00 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 5/31/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AFLAC  3,698.50 
 COULOMBE CONSULTING  3,640.00 
 2 Payments less than 2,000.00  519.08 

Final Total:  7,857.58 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 6/07/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  3,518.42 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 3,243.48 
 JOHNSON/LAURE A  3,526.88 
 LAW OFFICE OF STEVEN E HUGLEN-DBA  2,507.50 



 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  3,811.50 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  2,814.93 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 2,178.75 
 12 Payments less than 2,000.00  7,221.73 

Final Total:  28,823.19 
 

Warrants Approved On 6/12/2018 For Payment 6/15/2018 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA  5,128.35 
 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC  71,587.50 
 EVCO PETROLEUM PRODUCTS INC  11,020.60 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  3,022.13 
 GENERAL EQUIP & SUPPLIES INC  7,657.27 
 HOUSTON ENGINEERING  6,406.25 
 IBM CORPORATION  4,450.77 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  6,051.50 
 LENOVO (UNITED STATES) INC  4,860.00 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  46,387.50 
 MARCO INC  29,794.86 
 MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION  8,000.00 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 9,076.80 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  4,447.89 
 NORTHLAND TIRE  3,531.77 
 NORTRAX INC  564,733.00 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  12,283.29 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  3,514.10 
 ROSEAU CO TREASURER  5,728.00 
 SJOBERG'S INC  2,668.25 
 TRUE NORTH STEEL  4,580.50 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,092.65 
 ZIEGLER INC  7,451.33 
 78 Payments less than 2,000.00  33,997.85 

Final Total:  859,472.16 
 
 
 
In addition, the Board approved three forthwith payments for beaver trapping: Delphin Wahl for 
$1,350.00, Randy Erickson for $600.00, and Caleb Larson for $200.00; and a forthwith payment to 
Voyageur’s Communication for $4,918.50.  
 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
Myles Hogenson, North Star Trail Alliance – Grant Application(s) and New Project Application(s) 
 
Mr. Hogenson met with the Board to discuss two (2) Grant Applications and (2) New Project 
Applications.  After discussion, the Board took the following action: 
  

• A motion was made to approve the Elkwood Connection Grant Application by 
Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously. 

• A motion was made to approve the Bernard’s Orchard Trail Grant Application by 
Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Swanson, and carried unanimously. 

• A motion was made to approve the New Project Application (Roseau to Warroad Rail 
Bed inclusion in the Grant-In-Aid System) by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously. 



 
• A motion was made to approve the New Project Application (Butler Grade inclusion in 

the Grant-In-Aid System) by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Falk, 
and carried unanimously. 

Jim Atkinson, MN Power – Great Northern Transmission Line Project Update.  
 
Jim Atkinson met with the Board to provide an update on the Great Northern Transmission Line 
Project.  The project is still on track for completion by June 1, 2020, and construction is 
proceeding as planned.  Commissioner Swanson asked about property tax information related 
to the project.  Mr. Atkinson will request that information and report back to the Board. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the May 22, 2018 Board Proceedings; and, approved the hire of a regular full-time Social 
Worker (Grade 7, Step A). 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway 
 
Engineer Ketring met with the Board to request approval to purchase replacement equipment.  
Following discussion, a motion to approve two forthwith payments to Transport Leasing Company 
LLC, for three trucks totaling $96,000 was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously.  A motion to approve a forthwith payment to MMC 
Remaking for two trailers totaling $50,000 was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by 
Commissioner Foldesi, and carried unanimously.  A motion to approve a forthwith payment to Eric 
Bitzer for a trailer totaling $18,000 was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner 
Walker, and carried unanimously.   
   
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Warroad Watershed Easements  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried 
unanimously to approve the temporary and permanent Warroad Watershed easements, as 
presented. 
 
Pay Study – Request for Proposals 
 
Coordinator Pelowski requested approval to send out a Pay Study Request for Proposals (RFPs).  
The Board reviewed the draft RFP.  A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously, to authorize distribution of the RFP. 
 
Liquor License Request – Wojo Rodeo 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried 
unanimously to issue a temporary liquor license to the Karlstad Eagles Club for the Wojo Rodeo, to 
be held on June 29th and 30th. 
 
County-Owned Land Sale – Greenbush Highway Shop (Old)  
 
Auditor Monsrud met with the Board to discuss a new sale date for the old Roseau County 
Highway Shop in Greenbush due to the advertisement not being published in the Official County 



 
Newspaper for 3 consecutive weeks.  The new publishing dates will be June 23rd, June 30th, and 
July 7th.  The new sale date will be scheduled for July 9th at 10:00 a.m.  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi, and carried unanimously to 
approve the following land sale terms and conditions:  

 
Oral Bids for the purchase of a parcel of County-owned fee land will be held on Monday, July 9, 
2018, at 10:00 a.m. in the Roseau County Board Room.   
 
   

Tract of land to be sold: 
 
Lots Five (5), Six (6), Seven (7), and Eight (8), Block One (1) West Greenbush, according to the 
recorded plat thereof.  
 
MINIMUM SALE PRICE: $30,000.00.  
   

 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

 
The full purchase price is due at the time of sale by cash or check.  All sales are final, and no refunds or 
exchanges are permitted.  In addition to the purchase price, the following fees will be collected at the time 
of sale:  
 
 State deed tax: 0.33% of the purchase price 
 Deed filing fee: $46.00 
 Well certificate (if applicable): $50.00  
 
All property is sold “as is”.  It is the responsibility of the buyer to determine property lines, 
boundaries and obtain access on or to the property. Roseau County makes no warranty to the 
physical condition of the property.    
 
If the parcel is unsold, the parcel could be offered for sale at a later date and time.   
 
Roseau County, as Grantor, retains all minerals and mineral rights. Roseau County will prepare the Deed. 

 
Commissioner Committee Reports (May 23, 2018 – June 12, 2018)  
 
Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; Roseau River Watershed District Water Trail meeting; SWCD meeting; Two 
Rivers Watershed meeting; Operations/County Board Work Session. 
 
Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board. 
 
Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Warroad 
Parks and Rec; Warroad Community Park; Warroad School Memorial; Warroad City Council; 
Social Services Board; SSTS Committee; Operations/County Board Work Session. 
 
Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Roseau 
River Watershed District Water Trail meeting; Roseau Economic Development Authority; 
Roseau Community Education Advisory Council; Big Four; Roseau City Council; SSTS 
Committee; CJCC Committee; Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board; Social 
Services Board; Operations/County Board Work Session. 
 
Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; MRC Board; SWCD meeting. 



 
Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the meeting at 4:50 p.m.  The next Regular meeting 
of the Board is scheduled for June 26, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: June 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Grant Agreement Amendment (2018 SSTS Upgrade #2) 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of an extension for the 2017 Septic Treatment Systems Upgrade #2 – NRBG (Roseau 
County) Grant Agreement deadline from 6/30/2018 to 12/31/2018 for the purpose of completing 
construction of system upgrades. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 

*RBA’s and supporting information should be submitted to the Coordinator’s Office by
noon, the Wednesday prior to the scheduled Board meeting.  Thank you! 



2017 SSTS Upgrade - Roseau County                                                                                                                                            
1 

 

 
 

FY 2017 STATE OF MINNESOTA 
BOARD OF WATER and SOIL RESOURCES 

MPCA SSTS UPGRADE PROGRAM 
GRANT AMENDMENT 

 
Grant Agreement Start Date: 6/27/2017 
Original Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 6/30/2018 
Original Agreement Amount: $8,681.00 

 

 

This amendment is by and between the State of Minnesota, through its Board of Water and Soil Resources (“Board”) and 
Roseau County, 606 5th Ave SW, Roseau, MN 56751 (“Grantee”). 
 

Recitals 
1.  The Board has a Grant Agreement with the Grantee identified as the FY 2017 MPCA SSTS Upgrade Program, PO # 

3000008045, for the following grants:  
 

Grant ID Grant Title Previous 
Expiration Date 

Amended 
Expiration 
Date 

Previous 
Award 
Amount 

Amended 
Award Amount 

P17-8605 2017 - Septic Treatment Systems 
Upgrade #2 - NRBG (Roseau County)  

6/30/2018 12/31/2018 $8,681.00  

 
 
2.  Roseau County requests an extension for the 2017 - Septic Treatment Systems Upgrade #2 - NRBG (Roseau County) 

grant to 12/31/2018 for the purpose of completing construction of system upgrades which will not occur until mid to 
late July, 2018 because of the late spring in 2018. 

3.  Grant reporting must be completed by 2/1/2019 or within 30 days of work completion, whichever comes first. 
4.   The Board and County are willing to amend the Original Contract as stated below. 

 
 Contract Amendment 

REVISION 1.   1. Term of Grant Agreement 
1.2 Expiration date: is amended as follows:  

June 30, 2018, December 31, 2018, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, 
whichever comes first.   

REVISION 2.   2. Grantee’s Duties  
2.1.3 is amended as follows:  

The Grantee will submit a final progress report to the Board by August 1, 2019 February 1, 2019. 
Information provided must conform to the requirements and formats set by the Board.  

 
 

 Except as amended herein, the terms and conditions of the Original Grant Agreement remain in full force and effect.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



2017 SSTS Upgrade - Roseau County                                                                                                                                            
2 

 

APPROVED: 

Roseau County Board of Water and Soil Resources 

By:          _____________________________________ By:      _____________________________________ 

Title:      _____________________________________ Title:   _____________________________________ 

Date:     _____________________________________ Date:   _____________________________________ 

 

    
 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: June 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Eligibility Worker Hire 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Approve the hire of Nicole Hinson, as Eligibility Worker, effective June 25, 2018.  This position is a Grade 
6, Step A. 

Background: 
This hire is to replace a vacant position. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Commissioners 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Lutheran Social Services – Group Respite Program Grant 
Application – Letter of Support 

Presenter:  Glenda Phillipe 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Letter of Support.  

Background: 
Lutheran Social Services is requesting the State of Minnesota fund the Morning Out day program for 
families caring for loved ones with Alzheimer’s disease, or a related dementia, who reside in Roseau 
County. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair 
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

June 26, 2018 

Brookdale Foundation Group: 

On behalf of the Roseau County Board of Commissioners, I am writing in support of 
Lutheran Social Services of Minnesota’s application to fund the Morning Out day 
program for families caring for loved ones with Alzheimer’s disease or a related 
dementia. 

Respite programs, for both the person with dementia and the care provider, have been 
very successful.  Those who are able to access respite care, such as the Morning Out 
program, potentially will be able to delay nursing home placement, decrease caregiver 
stress and health related issues, and provide specific socialization and the cognitive 
stimulation necessary for those living with Alzheimer’s disease or a related dementia.  
The act of providing care is extremely taxing on the body and mind, and respite care 
can provide a much needed break for caregivers. 

Attending the Morning Out program may also provide a much needed sense of purpose 
for those living with dementia, allowing them a safe place to belong and be productive in 
an appropriate environment. 

Lutheran Social Services of Minnesota has developed the Morning Out program into a 
sought after resource for families.  Roseau County would greatly benefit from a similar 
program. 

Sincerely, 

Glenda Phillipe 
Chair, Roseau County Board of Commissioners 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Emergency Management 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Oath of Loyalty – Emergency Management Director 
 
 

Presenter:  Sue Grafstrom 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
Per Title IV, Section 403, Minnesota Civil Defense Act of 1951, the Appointment of Emergency Management 
Director must sign an Oath of Loyalty. 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Bridge Bonding Resolution 
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
Request the Board approve a Resolution for Bridge Bonding for Bridge 68542, S.P. 068-598-035. 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 2b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 Final Payment – D.W. Mechanical 
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Request the Board approve final payment to D.W. Mechanical for the Greenbush Maintenance Facility in the 
amount of $2,999.50. 
 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Committee Reports 1a 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: June 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Building Committee 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Courthouse Campus Space Utilization Study 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached Proposal. 

Background: 
The Building Committee is recommending that the Board approve the Proposal. 

(Note:  The Board tabled this Proposal at the March 13, 2018 Board meeting.) 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☒ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



                 
       MJ Architectural Studios, Inc. 

 
819 Paul Bunyan Dr S • Bemidji, MN  56601 • Tel: 218-751-0109 • Email: Johnston.Mike@mj-arch.com • Web: www.mj-arch.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
February 12, 2018 
 
David Anderson, County Social Services Director/Building Committee Chair 
Roseau County 
606 5th Ave SW 
Roseau, MN  56751 
Email: dave.anderson@co.roseau.mn.us 
 

 
Re:  Proposal for Architectural Services for Roseau County Courthouse Space Utilization Study 

and Campus Master Planning 
 
Dear Mr. Anderson: 
 
Thank you for giving us the opportunity to provide a proposal for Basic Architectural services related 
to a space utilization study for the existing Courthouse, Law Enforcement, and Social Services 
buildings.   This proposal is based on informal conversations of scope of work with the Building 
Committee on January 30th, 2018.  We offer the following proposal for your consideration. 
 

Project Understanding: 
Over this past year there have been various discussions on expansion of the County Attorney’s 
office, in addition to storage and support needs of the Law Enforcement and Social Services 
buildings.  To assist the Board in evaluating potential solutions, it is recommended to create a space 
utilization report on how the existing Courthouse and associated buildings are currently being 
utilized and identify current and future needs moving forward.   

Project Approach/Scope of Work: 
We propose to provide services in three parts: 

1. Part One: Existing Facilities Survey/Architectural Programming. 

2. Part Two: Preliminary Design Options. 

3. Part Three:  Final Report 

Part One services will include approximately 2‐3 on‐site meetings and field investigations to 
accurately depict existing conditions, understand the internal functionality of each Department and 
how they work with others including internal workflows and external clients.  This phase will include 
CAD drafting of existing plans with color coded work areas per Department and architectural 
programming for determining specific current and future space/room requirements for 
workstations, offices, meeting spaces, and accessory support spaces. 



 - 2 - 

                 
                   MJ Architectural Studios, Inc. 

 
                    819 Paul Bunyan Dr S • Bemidji, MN  56601 • Tel: 218-751-0109 • Email: mike@mj-arch.com • Web: www.mj-arch.com 

Part Two services will include development of various space planning solutions, color coded for easy 
readability for review and comment with stake holders.  This phase is expected to involve 2‐4 design 
review meetings with the building committee and various department heads. 

Part Three will include creation of a final report that will summarize the existing facilities survey, 
architectural programming, and selected planning solutions into a master list of proposed 
improvement projects with corresponding cost estimates for ongoing management by the Building 
Committee and County Board.   Deliverables will be made available in written and PDF electronic 
formats, including CAD files for future development. 

Compensation 
We propose to provide services on an hourly fee basis with a maximum not to exceed amount of 
$20,116, including reimbursable expenses.  Refer to attached MJ Hourly Worksheet (EXHIBIT A) and 
MJ Schedule of Charges (Exhibit B). 
 
Fee Summary:  

Phase: 
Part One:      $7,080 
Part Two:      $7,260 
Part Three:      $4,290 

Estimated Reimbursable Expenses:   
      Mileage/Repro    $1,486   

TOTAL FEE:      $20,116 
 
 
Project Team 
Architect:    MJ Architectural Studios, Inc.; Bemidji, MN 
Structural Engineer:  Northland Consulting Engineers, LLP; Duluth, MN (If Required) 
Mechanical Engineer:   JPK Engineering, Inc., Fargo, ND (If Required) 
Electrical Engineer:   Bruce Laugtug PE, LLC, Fargo, ND (If Required) 
Civil Engineer:     To Be Determined (if Required) 

 

Schedule 
Based on approval of this project, we are committed to meeting the following schedule: 

  Phase  Completion      Milestone 
  Notice To Proceed  Week of 2/12/2018    Feb. 16, 2018 
  Existing Facilities/Programming  2‐3 weeks after NTP    Mar 9, 2018 
  Preliminary Design Options  3‐4 weeks thereafter   Apr 6, 2018 
  Final Report  1‐2 weeks thereafter   Apr 20, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 - 3 - 

                 
                   MJ Architectural Studios, Inc. 

 
                    819 Paul Bunyan Dr S • Bemidji, MN  56601 • Tel: 218-751-0109 • Email: mike@mj-arch.com • Web: www.mj-arch.com 

 

We are committed to your satisfaction and look forward to the opportunity to serve Roseau County.  
If you have any questions or need clarification on anything, please feel to contact me at (218) 751‐
0109 at your earliest convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
MJ Architectural Studios, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
Michael J. Johnston, AIA, NCARB, CDT 
President  
 
 
Encl: 
Exhibit A: MJ Hourly Worksheet 
Exhibit B:  MJ Schedule of Charges 



MJ Architectural Studios 
Confidential

2/12/2018 Page 1 of 3

Project Name: Courthouse Space Utilization Report EXHIBIT A
Project Location: 606 5th Ave SW

Owner: Roseau County
Estimator: MJJ
Start Date: Upon receipt of Notice To Proceed

MJJ SR ZMJ
Billing Rate/Hr 120 75 65

 
1 Existing Facilities Survey/Architectural Programming

Programming 8 4
Space Schematics/Flow Diagrams 2
Existing Facilities Surveys 8 8
As-built Backgrounds 8 8
Project administration 4
Disciplines Coordination
Redline/Document Checking 2
Agency Consulting/Review/Approval
Owner Supplied Data Coordination
Schedule Development/Monitoring
Preliminary Construction Estimate
Presentation/Client Meetings (3) 12 4

44 24 0 Total
Pre-Design Phase Total $5,280 $1,800 $0 $7,080

2 Preliminary Design Options
Develop Site Plan Drawings 4 8
Develop Floor Plan Drawings 16 8
Develop Cost Estimates 4
Code Research 2
Construction Estimates 2
Project administration - Correspondence 2
Disciplines Coordination
Redline/Document Checking 2
Agency Consulting/Review/Approval
Owner Supplied Data Coordination
Presentation/Client Meetings 16 4

48 20 0 Total
DD Phase Total $5,760 $1,500 $0 $7,260



MJ Architectural Studios 
Confidential

2/12/2018 Page 2 of 3

3 Final Report
Summarize existing facilities survey 4
Summarize architectural programming 4  
Summarize selected planning solutions 4 4
Summarize budget estimates for each project 6
Create prioritized master list of projects 8  
Compile deliverables 2 2
Presentation/Client Meetings 4

32 6 0 Total
CD Phase Total $3,840 $450 $0 $4,290

FEE SUMMARY
ARCHITECTURAL $18,630

CIVIL ENGINEERING NA
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING (Foundation & Framing) NA

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (HVAC,Plumbing, Fire Protection) NA
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING NA

TOTAL A & E: $18,630

Reimbursable expenses are in addition to above fees.



MJ Architectural Studios 
Confidential

2/12/2018 Page 3 of 3

Estimated Reimbursable Expenses
Mileage Miles per Roundtrip 264

Number of trips (Part 1) 3
Number of trips (Part 2) 4
Number of trips (Part 3) 1

Total number of trips 8
Total Miles 2,112

Cost per Mile $0.545
Total Mileage $1,151

Meals Meals per Roundtrip
 Number of trips at SD Phase

Number of trips at DD Phase
Number of trips at CD Phase
Number of trips at Bidding Phase
Number of trips at CA Phase

Total number of trips 0
Total Meals 0

Cost per Meal $6.00
Total Meals $0

Repro
36" x 24" Sheets -Number of Originals 4

Number of Sets 10
Cost per Sheet $5.00

Total 36" x 24" sheets $200

11" x 17" Sheets -Number of Originals 
Number of Sets
Cost per Sheet $0.50

Total 11" x 17" sheets $0

8 1/2" x 11" Sheets -Number of Originals 
Number of Sets
Cost per Sheet $0.10

Total 8 1/2" x 11" sheets $0

Shipping/ Number of Sets
Handling Cost per Set $25.00

Total Shipping & Handling $0

Estimated Reimbursable Expenses: $1,351
10% Contingency: $135

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES: $1,486
(Allowance)



EXHIBIT B 

 

 
 
 

                     MJ Architectural Studios, Inc. 
 
                           819 Paul Bunyan Drive S • Bemidji, MN  56601 • Tel: (218) 751-0109 • www.mj-arch.com • Email: mike@mj-arch.com      

 
 

 
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES 

JANUARY 1, 2018 
 
Architectural Services 
Architect V    $120.00 per hour 
Architect IV    $95.00 per hour 
Architect III    $85.00 per hour 
Architect II    $75.00 per hour 
Architect I              $65.00 per hour 
Architectural Designer            $85.00 per hour 
Architectural Drafter III            $65.00 per hour 
Architectural Drafter II            $55.00 per hour 
Architectural Drafter I            $45.00 per hour 
Secretary              $35.00 per hour 

Expenses and Outside Services 
Outside Consulting Engineers          Cost 
Reproduction Costs 
  8 1/2” x 11” B & W      $0.10 per sheet 
  8 1/2” x 11” Color      $0.50 per sheet 
  11” x 17” B & W      $1.00 per sheet 
  11” x 17” Color      $2.00 per sheet 
  36” x 24” B & W/Color      $5.00 per sheet 
  30” x 42” B & W/Color      $8.00 per sheet 
  36” x 48” B & W/Color      $10.00 per sheet 
  Outside Services      Cost 
Shipping and Handling            Cost 
Long Distance Telephone/Fax          Cost 
Subsistence: Car Rental, Gas, Lodging, Meals      Cost 
Mileage               $0.545 per mile  
Travel time will be charged at regular hourly rates. 
 
Statements will be due upon receipt and issued monthly or at time of completion of work phase.  
Accounts will be overdue 30 days past the stated billing date.  Except as otherwise provided by 
written agreement, a charge of 1% per month may be added after 30 days. 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: June 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2018 Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the board to approve the minutes from the June 12, 2018 Board of Appeal and Equalization 
meeting.  

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



1 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF  
APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION 

 
June 12, 2018 

 
 The Roseau County Board of Appeal and Equalization of Roseau County [Board], 
met in the County Board room at the courthouse in the City of Roseau, Minnesota, on 
Tuesday, June 12, 2018, at 6:00 p.m.  Chair Glenda Phillipe called the meeting to order 
at 6:00 p.m.  Board Present at the meeting were Commissioners Jack Swanson, Roger 
Falk, Russell Walker and Mark Foldesi.  Also, present were County Assessor Elizabeth 
Lund, Auditor Martha Monsrud and members of the public. 
 
 Board members signed the official oath of the Roseau County Board of Appeal 
and Equalization and the County Board of Appeal and Equalization Certification Form 
for 2018.   
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Falk, 
and carried by unanimous vote for the approval of the Roseau County Board of Appeal 
and Equalization Agenda. 
 
Correspondence:  None.  
 
Roseau County Assessor:  Roseau County Assessor:   Assessor Lund 
presented a PowerPoint giving an overview of the mass appraisal process and the 
criteria set forth by the Minnesota Department of Revenue that must followed.  She also 
gave an overview of the recently completed commercial reappraisal project that took 
place for the 2018 assessment.  She gave an overview of the method in which property 
is valued in the mass appraisal approach and then touched briefly on the relationship 
between assessed values and taxes. 
 
Taxpayer Appearances:    
 
56.0153700 – Donald Thompson appealed his house value.  Original value this year 
was $218,100.  Assessor Lund and Local Assessor Phil Kotta viewed the property during 
the Open Book Appeals and adjusted the type of basement finish which lowered the 
value to $214,500.  The Thompson’s felt that the value was too high and wanted it to go 
back to the previous year value which was $210,200.  Assessor Lund explained to the 
County Board that there were 16 sales in the City of Warroad and she increased the 
building portion of values by 5% because the ratio was right at 90%.  The increase the 
Thompson’s saw was similar to what took place for all other homes in the City of 
Warroad. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Walker to 
make no additional changes to the assessed value.  Commissioner Falk abstained from 
the vote, Commissioner Foldesi opposed, Commissioners Phillipe, Swanson and 
Walker approved, motion carried.  
 



2 
 

09.0051100: Assessor Lund presented an appeal from the Falun Township Local Board 
of Appeal Meeting for owner Raymond Moser. At Local Board of Appeal hearing it was 
noted that one township officer was not present and one of the officer is a close relative 
of the property owner.   
 
To ensure no conflict of interest the Falun Township Local Board of Appeal voted “no 
change” in value, therefore the appeal could then be brought before the County Board 
of Appeal and Equalization.    
 
Assessor Lund recommended correcting the land breakdown as follows based on the 
Crop Productivity Index: 
 
Change A Tillable from 88 acres to 68 acres 
Change B Tillable from 59 acres to 46 acres 
Change C Tillable from 7 acres to 40 acres 
 
Original Market Value was $146,900. The change in land breakdown would bring the 
new Market Value to $140,200.   
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Walker to 
accept Assessor Lund’s recommendation of change, motion carried. 
 
The 2018 County Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m., 
by Chairperson Glenda Phillipe.    
 
 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Roger Falk                 Russell Walker 
Commissioner, District 3                                Commissioner, District 4 
 
 
 
___________________________  _____________________________ 
Jack Swanson     Mark Foldesi 
Commissioner, District 4    Commissioner, District 5 
 
 
 
____________________________  _____________________________           
Glenda Phillipe     Martha Monsrud  
Commissioner, District 1    County Auditor                                              
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 26, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 
  

*RBA’s and supporting information should be submitted to the Coordinator’s Office by 
noon, the Wednesday prior to the scheduled Board meeting.  Thank you! 



Roseau County Board 
June 2018 Meetings 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
June 12:  Roseau County Board – Roseau 
June 12:  Highway Dept. – Roseau 
June 12:  Board of Appeal and Equalization – Roseau 
June 13:  Warroad School Memorial – Warroad 
June 13:  Lake Township – Warroad 
June 13:  Warroad Public Safety Commission – Warroad 
June 14:  RSVP Advisory Board – Crookston 
June 18:  Land of the Dancing Sky Area Agency on Aging – Moorhead 
June 25:  Warroad City Council - Warroad 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                    JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE  REPORTS 
 
JUNE 11, 2018 -   ROSEAU RIVER WATER TRAIL; teleconference 
 
JUNE 11, 2018 -   JADIS TOWN BOARD 
 
JUNE 12, 2018 -   HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
JUNE 12, 2018 -   COUNTY BOARD OF APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION 
 
JUNE 14, 2018 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES DISTRICT III 
MEETING (ADA); attended by State Rep. Paul Marquardt and State Senator Kent 
Eken 
 
JUNE 15, 2018 -   ROSEAU RIVER WATER TRAIL;  met w/ Virajita Singh and 
Miranda Olson  (University of Minnesota) who are developing a study on the 
proposed trail 
 
JUNE 18, 2018 -   ROSEAU RIVER WATER TRAIL; teleconference on study 
 
JUNE 19, 2018 -   SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
JUNE 19, 2018 -   BUILDING COMMITTEE 
 
JUNE 20, 2018 -   TEAM ‘EPIC’;   review of first three years of grant project, goals 
for next two years 
 
JUNE 21, 2018 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
(ST PAUL); reception for Premier Business Partners 
 
JUNE 22, 2018 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
(ST PAUL); June business meeting 
 


	6-26-18 County Board Agenda
	Board Appointment 1 - Two Rivers One Watershed One Plan MOA  RBA
	Two Rivers One Watershed One Plan MOA Attachment

	Consent 1 - June 12, 2018 Board Proceedings RBA
	June 12, 2018 Proceedings

	Consent 2 Grant Agreement Amendment (2017 SSTS Upgrade #2) RBA
	Grant Agreement Amendment (2017 SSTS Upgrade #2) Attachment

	Consent 3 - Eligibility Worker Hire - Social Services RBA
	Consent 4 - Lutheran Social Services - Group Respite Program Grant Application - Letter of Support RBA
	Lutheran Social Services - Group Respite Program Grant Application - Letter of Support Attachment

	Department Reports 1a - Oath of Loyalty - Emergency Management Director RBA
	Oath of Loyalty - Emergency Management Director Attachment
	Department Reports 2a - Bridge Bonding Resolution RBA 
	Department Reports 2b - Final Payment - D.W. Mechanical RBA
	Committee Reports 1a - Courthouse Campus Space Utilization Study RBA
	Courthouse Space Utilization Study Attachment

	County Board Item 1 - 2018 Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes RBA
	2018 Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes Attachment

	County Board Item 2 - Commissioner Committee Reports RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe Report
	Commissioner Swanson Report




